GOVERNMENT OF TELANGANA
TELANGANA DRINKING WATER SUPPLY PROJECT (RWS&S) DEPARTMENT

From To

Sri M. Jagan Mohan Reddy, The Principal Chief Conservator of Forest
Chief Engineer, Aranya Bhavan,

TDWSP, Hyderabad. Telangana State.

Lr No.AE/DEE-I/TDWSP /Forest/ADILABAD /Seg 22-9/2016 Dt: 28 -03- 2016.

Sir,
Sub: TDWSP Circle, Nirmal-Providing and laying of pipeline and construction of other
structures for safe drinking water Adilabad District- Submission of proposals of
Asifabad Segment No. 22 /9 of Adilabad District for Forest Clearances for
diversion of 4.158Ha - Regarding - Req.

Ref: Lr. No: AEE/TDWSP /Forest/Adilabad-Asifabad/Seg 22-9/2015-16, DT: 28-03-2016 of the
Superintending Engineer, TDWSP, nirmal Circle

In the reference cited, the Superintending Engineer, TDWSP, Nirmal has submitted the
territorial forest land diversion permission proposals pertains to laying of pipelines and
construction of structures in Asifabad Segment No. 22/9 in Adilabad District sanctioned under
Telangana Drinking Water Supply Project(TDWSP). The same is submitted here for necessary
processing.

Details of forest land diversion permission proposals

AREA STATEMENT - ASIFABAD SEGMENT - 22 /9- ADBD

Struct idth Length i Total

ructure . . wi ength in

Set type Pipe Dia m m Area_Ha 'arila
In Ra

PIPELINE | 63.000 0.700 864.455 0.061
PIPELINE | 63.000 0.700 | 2081.699 0.146
1 | PIPELINE | 63.000 0.700 | 2890.961 0.202 | 0.693
PIPELINE | 63.000 0.700 398.569 0.028
PIPELINE | 63.000 0.700 | 3661.425 0.256
) PIPELINE | 63.000 0.700 | 2556.088 0.179 0210
PIPELINE | 63.000 0.700 440.036 0.031
PIPELINE | 1600.000 | 10.000 | 1001.896 1.002
PIPELINE | 110.000 | 0.700 619.503 0.043

PIPELINE | 2600.000 | 10.000 | 628.698 0.629

3 2.885
PIPELINE | 1200.000 | 6.000 242.514 0.146
GLBR - - - 0.783
GLBR - - - 0.282

PIPELINE | 63.000 0.700 | 1440.688 0.101 | 0.101
5 | PIPELINE | 75.000 0.700 | 1845.041 0.129 | 0.129
6 PIPELINE | 63.000 0.700 427.710 0.030 0.140
PIPELINE | 110.000 | 0.700 | 1577.443 0.110

TOTAL 20676.726 | 4.158 | 4.158




Therefore (7) sets in FCA format of Bellampalli Division are herewith submitted with a
request to take necessary action for processing the proposal and accord permission. The
proposal shall also be uploaded for processing.

In lieu of Forest area proposed for diversion a suitable Compensatory Afforestastion land
(CA Land) will be obtained from the District Collector and furnished to DFO Bellampalli for
further processing.

ROFR certificates in prescribed format on the forest area proposed for diversion shall also
be obtained from the District Collector and submitted for processing.

Hence the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Hyderabad, is requested to take
necessary action for processing the proposal at an early date.

Yours faithfully,
#
7\ 5
23\,
Chief Engineer

TDWSP (RWS&S), Hyderabad

Copy submitted to the Principal Secretary to The Government, PR&RD Hyderabad.
Copy to the Superintending Engineer, TDWSP, Nirmal to peruse the matter and compliance.



